LITTLE MARLOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Environment Committee held on Tuesday 11th January 2022 at the Pavilion commencing at 13.11.

CONFIRMED

| Present: Cllr K Acres (KA), Cllr A Crabtree (AC), Cllr S Kershaw (SK) | | | | |
|--|--|------|--|--|
| Mrs J Murray, Parish Clerk No Members of the public present | | | | |
| Minute | Agenda Item | | | |
| Ref: | | | | |
| EC24/22 | 1. Apologies for Absence Cllr J Downes (JD), Cllr Richard Mash | | | |
| EC25/22 | 2. Declarations of Interest – personal or prejudicial None | | | |
| EC26/22 | 3. To approve the minutes of the Environment Committee Meeting on 19th October 2021 The Committee RESOLVED to accept the minutes and the Chairman signed to approve. | | | |
| EC27/22 | Councillor Kath Acres would talk to a couple of noted local residents to monitor sewage spillage into the Thames and would create a whatsapp group for reporting purposes. It was agreed that the Environment Committee should gather a body of evidence, on behalf of the parish council, in relation to sewage spillage into the Thames for future reporting purposes. | KA | | |
| EC27/22 | 4. Public participation – maximum 15 minutes None | | | |
| EC28/22 | 5. To review LMPC Environmental Policy & consider action plan Councillor Anna Crabtree would update the policy document ready for full council to review at the next parish council meeting on 25 th January 2022. Highlight possible wildflower planting if given any opportunity in relation to other building, | AC | | |
| | maintenance or infrastructure work being conducted in the area. | | | |
| EC29/22 | 6. To consider Community Board applications | | | |
| | Councillor Kath Acres to approach three contractors to request quotes for installation | IV A | | |
| | of bike racks. Clerk to send suggested contractors details to KA. | KA | | |
| | Councillor Anna Crabtree would make application to the Community Board for bike | AC | | |
| EC30/22 | racks at the end of January. | | | |
| EC30/22 | 7. To consider response to MEG on Climate Change Emergency Councillor Anna Crabtree would draft a response to MEG and a Climate Change Emergency paragraph for distribution. | AC | | |
| EC31/22 | 8. To consider request from Hedgehogs R Us | | | |
| | The Committee RESOLVED not to follow up on the offer and the Clerk would respond. | | | |
| EC32/22 | 9. To consider wildflower planting The Committee RESOLVED to keep wildflower planting forefront of mind and to take up every opportunity possible to plant wildflowers around the parish. | | | |
| EC33/22 | 10. To consider agenda items for the next meeting: Buckinghamshire Council Local Plan, | | | |
| | Community Alert for sewage spillage into Thames, Wildflower planting as a rolling | | | |
| | agenda item, CIL funding to invest in LED street lights | | | |
| EC34/22 | 11. Items of NOTE | | | |
| EC35/22 | 12. Date of next meeting – 24 th May 2022 | | | |
| There being no further business to be transacted the meeting was closed at 14.05 | | | | |
| Allered description | | | | |

| | every opportunity possible to plant which owers around the parish. | | | |
|-------------|--|-------------------------|---------------|--|
| EC33/22 | 10. To consider agenda items for the next meeting: Buckinghamshire Council Local Plan, | | | |
| | Community Alert for sewage spillage into Thames, Wildflower planting as a rolling | | | |
| | agenda item, CIL funding to invest in LED street lights | | | |
| | | | | |
| EC34/22 | 11. Items of NOTE | | | |
| | | | | |
| EC35/22 | 12. Date of next meeting – 24 th May 2022 | | | |
| There being | no further business to be transacted the meeting | g was closed at 14.05 | | |
| Abbreviatio | ns: | | | |
| LMPC Li | ttle Marlow Parish Council BC | Buckinghamshire Council | | |
| ~ | | | | |
| Signed: | | | | |
| Chairman | | | | |
| Date: | | ••••• | | |
| | | 1 Cha | irman initial | |
| | | - | | |
| | | **** | | |